











Honorable Members of the City Council
January 22, 2013
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documentation from the Los Angeles Emergency Management, Fire, Police and
Housing Departments, subject to the Mayor's Office of Homeland Security and Public
Safety approval;, and

6. Authorize the Mayor's Office of Homeland Security and Public Safety to prepare
Controlier instructions for any necessary technical adjusiments, subject to approval of
the CAO, and instruct the Controller to implement the instructions.
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Attachment 1: Cal EMA Extension Letter



EDMUND G. BROWN JR. MARK 8. GHILARDUCCE
GOVERNGR SECRETARY

Attachment 1
September 5, 2012

Alisa Finsten

Grants Director

City of Los Angeles

Mayor's Office of Homeland Security and Public Safety
200 N. Spring Street, Room M175

Los Angeles, CA 90012

SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2089 Regional Catastrophic Preparedness Grant Program
(RCPGP) Perfermance Period Extension Request Approval #3

Dear Ms. Finsten:

This letter is to inform you that the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has
granted Cal EMA a performance period extension for the FY 2009 RCPGP. Cal EMA is
officially extending your performance period end date to Januvary 31, 2013 for your FY 2009
RCPGP.

If you bave any questions please contact the Program Representative for the RCPGP, Mz, Joseph
Gonzales, at Joseph.Gongles gealema.ca zoy or (916) 845-8746,

Sincerely,
P - .
_,/ ‘ o PRy e
/’f ,«w’z -~ - o
I '&H o fxﬁ
BRENDAN A. MURPHY
Assistant Secretary

3650 SCHRIEVER AVENUE, MATHER, CA 95655
(916} 845-3643 TELEPIKONE (916) 636-3780 Fax




